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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Cherry Knoll, a very stately Greek Revival house built about 1855, is located in a rural
area five miles southeast of Georgetown, the county seat of Scott County, in the Blue-
grass region of the state. The house sits approximately 500 feet from Lemons Mill
Road, facing southwest toward North Elkhorn Creek. Nearby, across the North
Elkhorn, is Elkwood, also off Lemons Mill Road (Elkwood was passed by the Kentucky
Preservation Review Board December 4, 1973 for listing on the National Register).

The five-bay house is constructed of brick laid in Flemish bond with voussoirs over
all the windows. Centered over the entrance on the second floor is a door with side-
lights and has a cast iron lintel set within the brick above (see photos 1 and 2). The
dominant feature of the facade is the finely detailed one-story Greek Revival portico,
with modillions under the wide cornice supported by four fluted Ionic columns with
beading at the top of the shaft and egg and dart trim on the volutes (see photos 2 and 3).
The entranceway has double doors with transom and sidelights and frets above the
enframement supported by pilasters and Ionic columns.

The roof is low pitch with half-exposed chimneys on the ends. Very fine detail is
exemplified even in the roof brackets, added later, with "tear-drop'' ends (see photo 3).

Attached to the rear east end of the main house is an impressive two-story galleried
porch, styled with sturdy square brick pillars (see photo 4). Walls are common bond,
unlike the Flemish bond front and sides of the main house. The date of construction of
the wing is unknown, but the pegged window frames, reeded door and window jambs,
early mantels and six and eight-panel doors found in the ell indicate it was built fairly
early (see photo10) (Mastin, p. 46).

On the reari west. end of the house is a small modern one-story frame wing that now
serves as a family room (see photo 5).

The interior of the main block contains one room on each side of a wide central hall.
The spiral staircase on the right side of the hall contains a great sweep -of cherry rail
sturdily reinforced with three iron rods cleverly disguised and usually detected only to
touch (see photo 7). Colder than the wooden spindles they match, the rods are imbedded
in the open stringer where they are hidden by the wooden scrollwork that decorates each
step end. Similarly reinforced stair rails are found in two houses in Lexington's Gratz
Park (Hunt-Morgan House built in 1814 and Bodley House, 1815 ; Gratz Park placed on
National Register March 14, 1973) (Mastin, p. 486).
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K1 SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC __ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION _ LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —_ECONOMICS __LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 Z)\RCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING —MusiCc __THEATER
X1 800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- __COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES  1855-60 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Architecturally, Cherry Knoll is one of the most complete and properly proportioned Greek
Revival houses . with one-story porticos in Scott County. Of special note is the fine brickwork,
the classical detail around the front entrance, and the rear Greek Revival gallery.

It is not known who specifically is responsible for the construction of the house. Presumably
it was built c. 1855 by an as yet unidentified member of the prominent Flournoy family. The
Flournoys, early settlers to Scott County, trace their ancestry to France and John James
Flournoy, who emigrated to Virginia in 1720. John Flournoy's son Mathew, an attorney,
moved to Woodford County, then part of Scott, some time prior to 1792, '"where he seems to
have been a person of great prominence and high standing ' (Some Genealogical Data
Regarding the Flournoy Family,' 1933).

The property was sold sometime after 1861 to John T. Nutfter (deed not yet found). Nutter, son
of James and Mary Hurst Nutter was a member of a family that owned 1500 to 1900 acres in
the area and had grown up on a nearby farm. Born just over the line in Fayette County in 1830,
he married in 1859 and shortly after 1861, the year of the birth of his second child, moved to
the house now known as Cherry Knoll. It was Nutter who probably had the brackets under

the eaves added along with the overhanging cornices on the gable ends.

The house remained the Nutter home for almost half a century. Sold after Mrs. Nutter's
death, it was bought in 1907 by Thomas D. Morgan and still sometimes is called "the old
Morgan place. ' Morgan actually kept the farm only a few years and by 1916 was making
his home in Lexington (Mastin, p. 46).

During Morgan's ownership, the section of Lemon's Mill Pike on which the house is located was
created from what probably had been an unimproved lane. The present owners purchased the
farm in 1944, calling it ""Cherry Knoll.'" It is not known if an earlier name was attached to

the house; descendants of the Nutters do not recall having heard one (Mastin, p. 46).

The interior of the house, as well as the exterior, costains architectural significance.

Much of the Greek Revival woodwork in the downstairs and upstairs rooms of the main block

is original. (see photos 7, 8, and 9). Of interest, too, is the early, plain woodwork in the
ell (see photo 10).
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Typical Greek Revival wood trim, such as eared door frames characterize the
front parlors in the main block (see photo 8). It is not known whether the mantel
in the first floor parlor is original. The door frames and mantels in the second
floor bedrooms are plain,as was typical of upper floor woodwork (see photo 9).
Ash floors are found downstairs, poplar floors upstairs.

A brick smokehouse with hipped roof is within twenty feet to the rear of the ell
(see photos 4 and 6). Several barns are to be seen to the right of the house.
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Flournoy-Nutter House
Georgetown, Kentucky
Scott County

JUL 28 1977 JAN 241977

""Map of Scott County, Kentucky'
Published by Beers and Lanagan,
Philadelphia, 1879,

Cherry Knoll is underlined in red

at upper right corner. Map 2



